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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
E19: SEGUIN ROAD TO NACOGDOCHES ROAD

SAWS PROJECT NO. 15-4506
SOLICITATION NO. CO-00104-DW

ADDENDUM NO. 2

November 22, 2016

This addendum, applicable to work designated above, is an amendment to the proposal and
specification  documents  and  as  such  shall  be  a  part  of  and  included  in  the  Contract.
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the
spaces provided on all submitted copies of the proposal.

1.0 Addenda Purpose

The purpose of this addendum is to issue a revision to the Contract Documents, plans and
specifications for E19: Seguin Road to Nacogdoches Road (SAWS Job No. 15-4506).

2.0 Questions and Answers

Q1: The E-19 Seguin Road to Nacogdoches Road – Segment 1 project only
allows  the  96”  tunnels  to  be  performed  by  micro  tunnel  method.  Is  there  a
possibility that SAWS would consider allowing hand tunnel or TBM tunnel
methods  for  this  work?  We  understand  there  are  some  concerns  with  liner
plate and we would like to propose installation of steel casing by other
methods.

Response: SAWS has chosen to utilize micro-tunneling for this project, due to schedule
and ground water management considerations.  Hand tunneling and other
methods will not be considered for this project.

Q2: Will  a  site  visit  be  conducted,  and  if  not,  is  the  site  accessible  for  a  walk
through after the pre-bid meeting?

Response: There will not be a site visit conducted by SAWS after the pre-bid meeting.  It
is the responsibility of the contractor to perform site visits as necessary to
satisfactorily bid this project.  Photos of the Fort Sam Houston portion of the
site were provided at the pre-bid meeting, for the convenience of interested
contractors.  These photos have also been placed on the SAWS website.

Q3: Section SS 804A – Contaminated Soil and Water Control. Specification
identifies potential for contaminated soil and groundwater and the
requirements for testing and disposal of such. There is no information
provided for locations or quantity of each. Please provide quantities of
contaminated soil and water that contractor should anticipate testing and
disposing or provide an allowance item to cover these costs.

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.
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Q4: Future  Pipe  Industries  would  like  to  respectfully  request  to  be  added  as  an
approved manufacturer/supplier of FRP piping for the E-19 Seguin Road to
Nacogdoches Road – Segment 1 project.

Response: Product approval will not occur as part of this bid process.

Q5: Due to the complexity of  the E-19 Seguin Rd.  project  while  also striving to
include the maximum number of minority subcontractors, we are asking for
SAWS to please consider extending the bid date by one week.

Response: Please see Modifications to Contract Documents, Item A, below.

Q6: I was reviewing your Seguin Road project and our Spirolite Pipe with its new
profiles  would  be  a  good  fit  for  the  48”  and  larger  pipe.  Please  review  the
information and let me know if we could do a presentation for future
considerations and or as an alternate on the project.

Response: Please see response to Q4.

Q7: The costs of mob/demob for microtunnel and open cut crews are dramatically
different due to the complexity of the microtunnel system and its subsystems.
At the pre-bid meeting, it was mentioned that contaminated material may be
encountered in the microtunnel work and archeological artifacts may be
found in the open cut work. Pay Item 93-Intermediate
Demobilization/Remobilization does not sufficiently address the differences
in the costs in the event only one form of construction requires a
demob/remob. Can that pay item be split into two items, one for each form of
work (open cut and microtunnel)?

Response:  This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q8: Is there a list of all permits required, including the agencies and contacts, that
SAWS will share with the bidders?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum..

Q9: There are no permits or permit applications included in the bid documents. It
is likely some permits will have requirements that are more stringent than
SAWS or COSA requiring more effort by the contractor (e.g. railroad
flaggers). Will SAWS share any the conditions required by the agencies for
obtaining all permits on this project prior to the bid?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum..

Q10: SS 02315 and SS 02345 both list ASCE Standard Design and Construction
Guidelines for Microtunneling (ASCE/CI 36-14 (or later)) as part of their
specifications. The most recent ASCE Standard Design and Construct
Guidelines for Microtunneling (ASCE/C 36-15) contains guidelines and
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recommendations (not specifications) that are in opposition to best practices
commonly used in Texas. Treating ASCE/CI 16-15 as a specification and not
a guideline may lead to Owner’s representatives not experienced with
microtunneling in the project region to require methods or practices not
included in the qualified microtunnel contractor’s bid. Please confirm that the
microtunneling work will be construction to technical specifications of SS
02345 and not ASCE guidelines?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum..

Q11: Addendum 1, section E.3.b removed the Obstruction section of SS 02345.
Does SAWS intend to make the Contractor responsible for all
microtunneling costs associated with removal, repair, and recovery from any
encountered obstruction of any size or make, known or unknown? Why has
SAWS changed from sharing this risk to placing it all on the contractor?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q12: SS 02345-1.05 A.5 specifies the maximum and minimum overcut, potentially
superseding the contractor’s means and methods. If the qualified microtunnel
contractor proposes an overcut outside of the limits specified, will he be able
to use his means and methods, or will SAWS take responsibility for issues
arising from used of the specified overcut limits?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q13: How long is the follow-up question-and-answer period for questions
generated from the responses to pre-bid questions or information provided in
subsequent addenda?

Response: The question and answer period has closed.  A follow up question and
answer period for this project is not anticipated.

Q14: If the qualified microtunnel contractor installs more tunnel shafts than shown
on the drawings to suit his means and methods, will a manhole be required in
those shafts or will a closure be acceptable?

Response: A closure will be acceptable.

Q15: Will casing inside the limits of tunnel shafts be paid under Pay Item 73-
Microtunneling – 96” Inclusive of Casing, or some other item?

Response: Additional Casing inside the limits of the tunnel shafts are subsidiary to line
item No. 73 “Microtunneling – 96” Inclusive of Casing”

Q16: SS 02660 lists pre-approved manufacturers for FRP. Addendum 1 replaces
SS 02660 with SS 857, but no list of pre-approved manufacturers exists.
Does the same list from SS 02260 apply SS 857 or are there changes?
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Response: Hobas and Flowtite are the only manufacturers currently approved by the
SAWS Standards committee.  Either may be used, provided the product meets
supplementary specification SS 857 provided in Addendum No. 1.

Q17: Can SAWS provide a copy of the UPRR Permit?

Response: A UPRR permit has been applied for, but not yet received.  A copy of the
permit can be provided, once it is received from the UPRR.  Some of the
requirements that are expected can be found in Special Conditions,
Paragraph 1.4

Q18: Can micro-tunneling be performed 24/7?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q19: Can SAWS provide distance between (inside wire to inside wire) and height
of lowest wire on each side?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q20: Can the bid date be extended 1 or 2 weeks?

Response: Please see response to Q5.

Q21: Please confirm all tunnels must be slurry micro-tunnel method. Alternate
tunnel methods are not acceptable.

Response: Please see response to Q1.

Q22: Is it possible to extend the bid date by two (2) weeks?

Response: Please see response to Q5.

Q23: Please confirm that Addendum 2 will be issued by tomorrow 11/18/16? If
Addendum 2 is issued tomorrow, we cannot send in additional questions
should we have any since the deadline for questions is today at 5pm?

Response: Per Invitation to Bidders, the deadline for questions was 4:00 PM (CT) on
November 17, 2016.  Addendum No. 2 is hereby posted on November 22,
2016 with answers to some of the questions that were formally submitted.  A
subsequent addendum is forthcoming, with answers to the remaining
formally submitted questions.

Q24: We  are  requesting  the  bid  date  by  extended  by  2  weeks  so  that  we  can
thoroughly review the contract documents including Addendum 2 to properly
bid the work.

Response: See Response to Q5.
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Q25: We  are  requesting  additional  photos  of  the  immediate  area  of  the  railroad
crossing.

Response: Additional photos will not be provided.  However, the immediate area of the
railroad crossing has public access via CPS service road.  Contractors may
view this area as needed.

Q26: It was mentioned in the pre-bid meeting that the schedule is aggressive, and
once the NTP is issued the project duration is 730 calendar days, and the year
2023 was stated. Please confirm how soon SAWS plans to award this project
and expects construction to begin?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q27: It was stated in the meeting that the permit for crossing underneath the
Railroad will be provided. The contract documents also state this and that
SAWS  will  pay  for  and  provide  the  license.  Does  SAWS  have  the
license/permit from the railroad already?

Response: See Response to Q17.

Q28: The 25 feet  was stressed in the military base area,  which is  clear,  however,
when the pits are dug, the excavator will need to turn and load the dump
truck, the 25 feet is only limited to the excavation limits correct? The turning
radius of the machine arm may exceed the limit.

Response: Correct. Excavation limits are limited to existing 25-foot easement.   Turning
and loading dump trucks can be done in the adjacent CPS easements,
provided it can be done safely in proximity to live electric wires.

Q29: Please see Section SS 02445 page 2 of 6, Section 1.05, Design Criteria, Table
1-maximum allowable settlement values; Has systematic settlement
calculations been conducted that verifies these values within table 1 are
achievable based on the ground conditions, pipe size, cover and overcut? If
so can this calculation be provided to the bidders?

Response: This question will be clarified on a subsequent addendum.

Q30: The 25-foot maximum easement is stated on the plans and stated again in the
pre-bid meeting. At the two locations within the military base where we are
turning the 25-foot easement is not feasible for the construction of the shafts.
The microtunnel’s manufacturer recommendation is for a minimum outside
width  of  26  feet  for  the  shaft.  Also,  is  a  safety  concern  for  access  along
intermediate  shafts  if  emergency  were  to  occur.  So,  our  question  is  can  the
easement or construction of the shafts be larger if need be at the turning
points  and  in  the  intermediate  shafts  within  the  straights  run  along  the
railroad within the military base?
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Response: No.  Excavations within Fort Sam Houston must be devised to occur entirely
within existing easements.

Q31: Can curved microtunnel drives be used to eliminate shafts if feasible?

Response: No

Q32: Contract Plan sheet C38 shows approximately 215 feet of microtunnel
underneath the crossing of the bridge structure of Rittiman Road, then shows
open cut for approximately 408.21 feet and then shows microtunnel for
approximately 298 feet on the plan sheet C40/C41 for crossing under existing
box culverts.

a. Could open Cut be eliminated in this area?
b. Could microtunnel be eliminated in this area?

Response: Neither open-cut nor microtunnel will be eliminated from the area mentioned
above. Contractor should prepare bid in accordance with the provided bid
documents.

2.0 Modifications to CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

A. Invitation  to  Bidders  –  REVISE  the  date/time  on  which  sealed  bids  are  to  be
received from 10:00 AM (CT) on December 1, 2016, to 10:00 AM (CT) on
December 15, 2016.

3.0 Modifications to PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION

A. ADD the following note to Sheets C51 – C67

“Contractor shall disinfect proposed water lines in accordance with SAWS
Standard Specification Item No. 847”

B. REMOVE – Sheets G4, C73, C74 and C76, and REPLACE with revised attached
Sheets G4, C73, C74 and C76.

      11/22/16
                      Date Signature

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-928

601 NW Loop 410, Ste. 350
San Antonio, TX 78216

jeff.farnsworth
Jeff-Farnsworth
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FORT SAM HOUSTON CLOSURE COUPLING
TEE BASE FIBERGLASS MANHOLE DETAIL






SECTION VIEW

STAINLESS STEEL CLOSURE COUPLING
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